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Meeting of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Committee  
10 February 2025 

 
 

Agenda Item 5: 
CIL Receipts 

 
 

      
Budleigh Neighbourhood CIL Summary - 18th December 2024 

      

Funding  Spending 

Date Amount  Date Amount Purpose 

Apr-18 £2,653.11  Nov-20 £15,000 Floodlighting 

Oct-18 £102.78  Mar-21 £25,000 Refurb of Former Fire Station 

Apr-19 £3,888.33  Aug-24 £10,000 Budleigh Salterton Cricket Club Paving Works 

Oct-19 £3,038.01  Oct-24 £10,000 Budleigh Salterton Football Club Solar Panels 

Apr-20 £31,682.65  Nov-24 £6,000 Budleigh Salterton Library Renovation Works 

Oct-20 £5,819.76  Dec-24 £7,500 Christmas Lights (Shop Budleigh) 

Oct-21 £34,341.11  TOTAL £73,500   

Feb-23 £23,816.99     

Nov-23 £34,815.74    CIL Retained 

TOTAL £140,158.48    £66,658.48 
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Agenda Item 7:   
To note the total amount of S.106 monies currently available 

 
 

S.106 Funds, as at 7.1.2025   £51,127.00 

 

EDDC confirmation email below 

 

 
From:  
Sent: 07 January 2025 9:10 AM 
To: Alice Gater-Wildgust <alice.gater-wildgust@budleighsaltertontowncouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Budleigh S106 

  
Hi Alice 
  
  
Yes that is still correct you have £51,127. 
  
Kind regards 
M 
  


